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Bradford, Elaine A. (Elaine) <eabradford@carilionclinic.org> Wed, May 15, 2019 at 2:40 PM
To: "elaineab@vt.edu" <elaineab@vt.edu>

Elaine Bradford

Clinical Research Assistant
Carilion Clinic, Research & Development
Mobile: 703-851-0120

eabradford@carilionclinic.org_

From: Reynolds, Pamela <preynolds@shinetsusilicones.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Bradford, Elaine A. (Elaine)

Subject: Permission granted

This email was sent from outside of Carilion Clinic. ** Do not click links or download attachments unless you know the content is safe. If you are

not sure whether this email is safe, contact the Technology Service Center at 540-224-1599 (71599).**

Hi Elaine,

| am responding per request of our COO, John Heitler. You have permission to use the company name and brochure.

Pan Rognali

Office Administrator

1150 Damar Dr

Akron OH 44305
preynolds@shinetsua.com

Notice: The information and attachment(s) contained in this communication are intended for the addressee only, and may be confidential and/or legally
privileged. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately, and delete this communication from any computer or
network system. Any interception, review, printing, copying, re-transmission, dissemination, or other use of, or taking of any action upon this information by
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persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited by law and may subject them to criminal or civil liability. Carilion Clinic shall not be
liable for the improper and/or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication or for any delay in its receipt.
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